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Response
The Canberra Sikh Association booked the installation of the Nishan Sahib flags at various locations in
Canberra to mark Vaisakhi from 3 April to 28 April 2023.

The original flags provided by the Canberra Sikh Association were raised on 3 April 2023.

Following advice from the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT) and the National Capital
Authority (NCA), the flags were lowered on the same day.

Following discussions with the Canberra Sikh Association it was agreed that subject to a revised design
being provided that DFAT, the National Capital Authority (NCA) and the ACT Property Group would not
object to the re-raising of the flags.

The redesigned flags were raised this morning.

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager
Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: EEPEFEETH] | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
by Selina Walker

Duplicate




Duplicate
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From: "Polglase, David"
Sent: 14/04/2023 2:01 PM
To: "hamid.heydarian@nca.gov.au" <hamid.heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Cc: “Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High
OFFICIAL
Hi Hamid

Please note we have received a media enquiry from the ABC today.

Before we seek final clearances, we just wanted to ensure you were comfortable with where it stands.
Is it possible to have approval back from you ASAP so we can meet the journalist’s deadline, which is 5pm today.
Cheers
David
Enquiry ( ABC News)
1. Why were flags with the Khanda taken down by the ACT Government? Were they taken down on the advice
of DFAT?
2. Did DFAT advise that the flags be taken down because of concerns they could be interpreted as a statement
of support for the Khalistan movement?
3. Did DFAT or the ACT Government receive any complaints from any individuals — or from the Indian
Government — about the flags?
4. I’'m told the flags are now being put back up — are they the same flags which were initially taken down? Or
have different flags now been put up?

Response

The Canberra Sikh Association booked the installation of a flag incorporating the Sikh Khanda at various
locations in Canberra to mark Vaisakhi from 3 April to 28 April 2023.

The original flags provided by the Canberra Sikh Association were raised on 3 April 2023.

A concern was raised by a member of the public to the ACT Property Group about the flag’s design.

Following consultation with the National Capital Authority (NCA) and the Department of Foreign Affairs
and Trade (DFAT), the flags were lowered on the same day.

Following discussions with the Canberra Sikh Association, the Association submitted a revised design.
DFAT advised the NCA and the ACT Property Group it did not object to the revised flag’s design.

The redesigned flags were raised this morning (14 April).
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From: "West, Damian" <Damian.West@act.gov.au>
Sent: 14/04/2023 2:45 PM
To: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; "Prowse, Fay" <Fay.Prowse@act.gov.au>;
"Ernst, Denise" <Denise.Ernst@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Noted and agreed.

From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 2:40 PM

To: West, Damian <Damian.West@act.gov.au>

Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; Prowse, Fay <Fay.Prowse@act.gov.au>; Ernst, Denise
<Denise.Ernst@act.gov.au>

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Afternoon Damian,

Please see below for your clearance a request from ABC.

Could you pls let me know if you are happy with the below?
Following your clearance we will get CM/Ministerial sign off.

Cheers
David

Enquiry ABC News)

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

4. I'm told the flags are now being put back up — are they the same flags which were initially taken down? Or
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

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments
immediatcly. You should not copy or usc it for any purposc, nor disclosc its contents to any other person.
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From: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Sent: 14/04/2023 2:57 PM
To: "Hamid Heydarian" <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; "NCA Media Inbox" <Media@nca.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi Hamid

Will arrange for that to happen, especially if there are any large changes.

Cheers
David

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager
Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: EZEFEEETI41 | Email: david polglase@act.gov.au

Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

ERACT  ovencio ‘
¢ a yntribution Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)

they make to the life of this city and this region. 2 . bys.nmmm
»t ... L

From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 2:43 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; NCA Media Inbox <Media@nca.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Sch 2.2(a)(x)
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Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile= . 22217 | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au
Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

CMTEDD wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians P
@ AcT of the ACT, the Ngunnawal People. We wish to acknowledge : 2
e and respect their continuing culture and the contribution o Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)

they make to the life of this city and this region. . 5 “'_. by Selina Walker

ch 2.2(a)(X)




Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)




From: Sch 2.2(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: 14/04/2023 2:58 PM
To: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>; "Tanton, Graham"

<Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Sch 2.2(a)(x), Sch 2.2(a)(ii
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Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)




Sch 2.2(a)(x), Sch 2.2(a)(ii)




Sch 2.2(a)(x), Sch 2.2(a)(ii)
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Kind regards,

Sent from Mail for Windows

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally privileged or
copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should
check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments.

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments
immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
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From: "Hamid Heydarian" <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Sent: 14/04/2023 3:34 PM

To: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; @ nca.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or

open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why ,I;irfelit'
this is important AR
i From:
Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 3:12:16 PM
To: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; £ 2 oo @nca.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi Hamid
Sch 2's 2.2(a)(ii), Sch2 S 2.2(a)(X)

Cheers
David
David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager
Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile SEZFEFRIETT) | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au
Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

CMTEDD wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians

of the ACT, the Ngunnawal People. We wish to acknowledge

and respect their continuing culture and the contribution 7 & Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)

they make to the life of this city and this region. i ." by Selina Walker
From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 3:01 PM
To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase @act.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; NCA Media Inbox <Media@nca.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi All, | am

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why
this is important

make sure we are all on same page. This is going through clearance also on Commonwealth side so pls wait until that
is in place before it goes outside.

From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 2:36:21 PM

To: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; NCA Media Inbox <Media@nca.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks Hamid
Much appreciated.
Cheers

David
David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager
Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au
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Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

CMTEDD wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians y
@ ACT of the ACT, the Ngunnawal People. We wish to acknowledge § &
’ and respect their continuing culture and the contribution - ';_ Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)

they make to the life of this city and this region. ._: g by Selina Walker

From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 2:24 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase @act.gov.au>

Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; nca.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or
g Thanks for
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why B NG

this is important changes

from me.

Hi David.

Hamid

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(lil
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From: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Sent: 14/04/2023 3:52 PM
To: Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; "hamid.heydarian@nca.gov.au"
<hamid.heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
HiJon

Will come back to you ASAP on this from our end.

David

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: 0401 453 041 | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

DA  ovocto o 42
: and respect ) 4 contribution Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)

they make to the life of this city and this region. : > b'ysdlmvulhu
Lt R
«* . Bgs

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(il




Sch 2 s 2.2(a (i)




From: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase @act.gov.au>

Sent: 14/04/2023 3:56 PM

To: "West, Damian" <Damian.West@act.gov.au>

Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; "Ernst, Denise"

<Denise.Ernst@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii), Sch2 S 2.2(a)(x)

Davio

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

CMTEDD wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians "
@ ACT of the ACT, the Ngunnawal People. We wish to acknowledge § 2
calti and respect their continuing culture and the cantribution "_ Artwork: Together, 2013 (detail)

they make to the life of this city and this region. ”: S by Selina Walker

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(li
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Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(il

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)ii)

a/g Assistant Secretary
India Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

(FSch 2 s 2.2(a)(i ) [ILY]Sch 2 s 2.2(a)\ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn
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From: "Hamid Heydarian" <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Sent: 14/04/2023 3:59 PM

To: SR r@dfat gov.au>; "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or

open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why }::nﬁf)
this is important :
changes
from NCA.

From: Bl WA PWIEY (D) Ddfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 3:48:21 PM
To: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>; Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <graham.tanton@act.gov.au>

1A Vo

Sch 2.2

a/g Assistant Secretary
India Branch
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

[(&:Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii) [l E;Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin

i
y R

0 By, a5 \ c\‘g ) &




From: "Tanton, Graham"

Sent: 14/04/2023 4:07 PM

To: "West, Damian" <Damian.West@act.gov.au>; "Polglase, David"
<David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

Cc: "Ernst, Denise" <Denise.Ernst@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Sorry emails just updated,

No issues on my end.

From: West, Damian <Damian.West@act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 4:02 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase @act.gov.au>

Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; Ernst, Denise <Denise.Ernst@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

That is fine with me.

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii), Sch2 S 2.2(a)(x)
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From: SFIFFE (I M@dfat gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 3:48 PM
To: hamid.heydarian@nca.gov.au; Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

Colleagues

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(il

a/g Assistant Secretary

India Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
J5ch 25 2 20 K

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Linkedl

& . ol
b N / 3 B
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From: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase @act.gov.au>
Sent: 14/04/2023 4:55 PM
To: "Brent, Freya" <Freya.Brent@act.gov.au>; "CMTEDDMedia" <CMTEDDMedia@act.gov.au>
Cc: “Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Query on flags
OFFICIAL

Thanks Freya
Passing this information on now.

Cheers
Dave

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 62059957 | Mobile: FEEEEE0141 | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

CMTEDD wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians
of the ACT, the Ngunnawal Feople. We wish to acknowledge

and respect their continuing culture and the contribution & B Artwork: Together, 2019 (deail)
they make to the life of this zity and this region. By, by Selina Walker
" . ?

From: Brent, Freya <Freya.Brent@act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 4:55 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>; CMTEDDMedia <CMTEDDMedia@act.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Query on flags

Hi all,

Just confirming that | have spoken with the journalist and let him know that we will leave it for DFAT to response as
they see fit.

Thanks for everyone’s work on it today —

Thanks,
Freya

From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 12:24 PM

To: Brent, Freya <Freya.Brent@act.gov.au>; CMTEDDMedia <CMTEDDMedia@act.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Query on flags

OFFICIAL
Thanks Freya

Are you comfortable if we work with DFAT on a response?



Dave

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: EEEFIET) | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au
Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

CMTEDD wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians Ly
@ ACT of the ACT, the Ngunnawal People. We wish to acknowledg § 2
and respect their continuing culture and the contribution § o, Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)

they make to the life of this city and this region. _‘: L by Selina Walker

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii), Sch2 S 2.2(a)(x
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

Sent: 14/04/2023 5:00 PM

To: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>; "Hamid Heydarian"
<Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>; 'SPEEEE I @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Noted , thank you

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 4:57:05 PM
To: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>; Jon Bonnar <Jon.Bonnar@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks Hamid,
Just confirming that we will leave this at our end for now and leave for the Commonwealth to respond.

The CM office has just advised the journo of that.
Cheers

David
David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager
Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: === 1 | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

@ ACT S ACT the Neunaden i ,
. ar »ect their con contribution ; Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)

they make to the life of this city and this region. 3 e s by“llna'hlhﬂ‘

Duplicate




Cheers
David

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: EEPEPRIENT] | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au
Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

CMTEDD wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians Iy
@ A(T of the ACT, the Ngunnawal People. We wish to acknowledge § 2
; and respect their continuing culture and the contribution £ o, Artwork: Togetfier, 2019 (detail)

they make to the life of this city and this region. ._: et by Selina Walker
. o

From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 3:59 PM

To: EEFSPFIE A @dfat.gov.au>; Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
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

Thanks Jon.
No changes
from NCA.
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Duplicate
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From: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Sent: 14/04/2023 5:18 PM

To: Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; "Hamid Heydarian"

<Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Confirming that DFAT is sending to the journo?

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

ACT of the ACT, the Ngunnawal People. We wish to acknowledge

[

g CMTEDD wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians

and respect their continuing culture and the contribution : Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
they make to the life of this city and this region, by Selina Walker

F{JuHSch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 5:17 PM

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

Thanks all for your assistance this week and last.

From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 5:16 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>{S[S P ET I @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

All

Sch2 S 2.2(a)(x)

Thanks

From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase @act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, April 14,2023 4:57:05 PM

To: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>; S5 = BN @dfat.gov.au>
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

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile SEPEPEIET) | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

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

and respect their continuing culture and the contribution . Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
they make to the life of this city and this region. AL # by Selina Walker

From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 4:30 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>; S5 PSRRI @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or it
d U

open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why Eie: 7= I

this is important

Sch2 S 2.2(a)(x) Cheers,

Hamid

From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 4:10:59 PM

To: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks| =
No change from us, but noting it is sitting with our Chief Minister office currently.
Will come back to you ASAP on that and confirm who is sending on to the journo.

Cheers
David

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: SEFEFFIAT | Email: david polglase@act.gov.au

Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
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220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
¥ by Selina Walker

From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 3:59 PM
To: PR @dfat.gov.au>; Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or

. . Thanks Jon.
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why Rorchanges
this is important from NCA

From: SRR (M @dfat.gov.au>

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
Sent: 14/04/2023 6:47 PM

To: Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; "Hamid Heydarian"

<Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

HE
Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)
He'll be able to clarify the below.

Cheers
David

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile SEFISFRIET] | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

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

and respect their continuing culture and the contribution £ Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
they make to the life of this city and this region. b by Selina Walker

From:; @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 6:35 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>; Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

Thanks David

Sch2 S 2.2(a)(x)
&

From: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

Date: Friday, 14 April 2023 at 5:49:33 pm

To: P @dfat.gov.au>, "Hamid Heydarian" <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]




OFFICIAL

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii), Sch2 S 2.2(a)(X)

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager
Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: BR8] | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

CMTEDD wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians
@ ACT of the ACT, the Ngunnawal People, We wish to acknowledge } A
e ind respect their continuing culture and the contribution '.'",-'.,' Artwork: Togethear, 2019 (detail)

they make to the life of this city and this region, _ B by Selina Walker

From: r@dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 5:39 PM
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

Thanks Hamid and David

Sch2 S 2.2(a)(x)

Many thanks and kind regards

From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 5:11 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>; SFEFFE [ @dfat.gov.au>
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

Sent: 14/04/2023 6:55 PM

To: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>; "Mahar, Nicole"
<Nicole.Mahar@act.gov.au>; "West, Damian" <Damian.West@act.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you David, S{&ia2i €31 (1))

Graham
Get Outlook for i0S
From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 6:52:35 PM
To: Mahar, Nicole <Nicole.Mahar@act.gov.au>; West, Damian <Damian.West@act.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi Nicole, Damian and Graham,
Just for your reference of where this currently sits.

appy to discuss at any stage, but just wanted you all in the loop of where things are at.

Cheers

David

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

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

CMTEDD wish to ackr e Tradition ns a
@rar
0 d 2 ¢ T s Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)




Duplicate



Duplicate
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Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or Thanks Jon.

; E No ch
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why frg:‘ ;gies
this is important '

From: SEFI VI (] M @dfat.gov.au>
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

ch2 S 2.2(a)(x)

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)

a/g Assistant Secretary
India Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
(&1Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii) [ldSch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagrl LinkedIn

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments
immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
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From: SEEEEEE I r@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: 14/04/2023 6:57 PM

To: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>; "Hamid Heydarian"
<Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>; "Media" <media@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why

this is important

5

OFFICIAL

Thanks to ask for patience and assistance.

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)

From: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

Date: Friday, 14 April 2023 at 6:47:20 pm

To: dfat.gov.au>, "Hamid Heydarian" <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Cec: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 8
Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)
He'll be able to clarify the below.
Cheers
David

He’s expecting your call.

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: EEIFEFFIAN) | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

RN Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
4 ¥ by Selina walker
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21y HSch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 6:35 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase @act.gov.au>; Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
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

Sch2's 2.2(a)ii), Sch2 S 2.2(a)(X)
£

From: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Date: Friday, 14 April 2023 at 5:49:33 pm
To: EEIPEPRE I r@dfat.gov.au>, "Hamid Heydarian" <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>
Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks Jon

Sch2 S 2.2(a

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager
Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: EEIFEFEIETT] | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

0 [ e, Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
they make to the life of this city and this region. Ll . o= .."' by Selina Walker

From: SFTFFIE (MM @dfat gov.au>
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

Sch2'S 2.2(a)(x)

From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 5:11 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase @act.gov.au>£ES PSRBT @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi David. Sl ASPWIEY) $9)
]

From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase @act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 14,2023 4:57:05 PM

To: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>{E[S SR S I @dfat.gov.au>

Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii), Sch2 S 2.2(a)(x)

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: EEFEFZIANT] | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

CMTEDD wish to ac

of the ACT, the Ngur Ve wish to acknowledge

and respect their continuing cultt d the contribution .."‘“ ':_‘ Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
they make to the life of this city and this region. ! 58 by Selina Walker

From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 4:30 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>; SIS EN [ @dfat.gov.au>

Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or %

open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why ]

this is important _
]
Sch2 S 2.2(a)(x) ;
Hamid

From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 4:10:59 PM

To: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>; 5T B @dfat.gov.au>
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

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: SEFFFFIE[T) | Email: david polglase@act.gov.au
Communications & Engagement | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government

220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

a £ Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
they make to the life of this city and this region. ? ~_'_ Ly Selina Walker

From: Hamid Heydarian <Hamid.Heydarian@nca.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 3:59 PM

To: Jon Bonnar <Jon.Bonnar@dfat.gov.au>; Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>

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

From: S F I [ M @dfat ov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 14,2023 3:48:21 PM
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

BISch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii) |l E;Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn
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From: "Polglase, David"

Sent: 14/04/2023 7:11 PM

To: "Paviour, Mark" <Mark.Paviour@act.gov.au>; "Brent, Freya" <Freya.Brent@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hey Mark and Freya,
Just to close the loop  sent this back through.
Please let me know if you’ll handle from your end or if you’d like our support.

Cheers
Dave

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: EEPEFRIETH] | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au
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
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From: "Mahar, Nicole" <Nicole.Mahar@act.gov.au>
Sent: 14/04/2023 7:20 PM
To: "Polglase, David" <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>; "West, Damian"
<Damian.West@act.gov.au>
Cc: "Tanton, Graham" <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Thanks to you both.
Nicole
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 14,2023 7:16:52 PM
To: West, Damian <Damian.West@act.gov.au>; Mahar, Nicole <Nicole.Mahar@act.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Just confirming that we may have a resolution tonight.
Should hear back quite shortly.
Cheers
David

David Polglase | Acting Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile EEFPEFPEIET | Email: david polglase@act.gov.au

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

and respect their continuing culture and the contribution 4 y Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
they make to the life of this city and this region. - by Selina Walker

From: West, Damian <Damian.West@act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 7:15 PM
To: Mahar, Nicole <Nicole.Mahar@act.gov.au>; Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi Nicole —1 alerted the HoS early this week to this issue. | will provide an update to HoS as outlined below.
Damian

From: Mahar, Nicole <Nicole.Mahar@act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 7:00 PM

To: Polglase, David <David.Polglase @act.gov.au>; West, Damian <Damian.West@act.gov.au>
Cc: Tanton, Graham <Graham.Tanton@act.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE Query on flags[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks David. [Sle: 2 2200
T
]

Thanks
Nicole
Get Qutlook for iOS




From: Polglase, David <David.Polglase@act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 6:52 pm
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
Phone: 02 6205 9957 | Mobile: EEFEFRIET] | Email: david.polglase@act.gov.au

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

and respect their continuing culture and the contribution ¢ oW, Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
they make to the life of this city and this region : .-". bymm

Duplicate

Duplicate
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Duplicate;

From: Jon Bonnar == “/F [T @dfat.gov.au>

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

Sch 2.2(a)(ii)

Duplicate
Duplicate




Duplicate]
Duplicate

Duplicate




Duplicate





